

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2037

Page 1, line 4, remove "49-10.1-14,"

Page 1, line 8, remove "49-16-02, 49-16-03, 49-16-04, 49-16-05, 49-16-08,"

Page 4, remove lines 11 through 19

Page 4, line 23, remove "warning device" and overstrike "of"

Page 4, line 24, replace "sufficient capacity to be clearly heard a reasonable distance" with "warning device"

Page 4, line 25, remove "from all crossings"

Page 4, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~a distance of at least eighty rods [402.34 meters]~~
~~from the place where~~"

Page 4, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~the~~", remove the overstrike over "~~railroad~~", after "~~cross~~" insert "crosses", remove the overstrike over "~~any other road or street and~~", after "~~shall~~" insert "must continue to", and remove the overstrike over "~~be~~"

Page 4, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~sounded until it~~", after "~~have~~" insert "has", remove the overstrike over "~~crossed~~", after "~~said~~" insert "the", remove the overstrike over "~~road or street~~", and remove "each crossing"

Page 4, line 30, after the third comma insert "and" and remove ",49-16-02, 49-16-03, 49-16-04, and 49-16-08"

Page 5, line 1, remove "49-16-05,"

Renumber accordingly